
Building Inspections - RE: FW: FW: 659 Warren Avenue Portland 

The original building permit only required that the renovated spaces be upgraded with new fire alarm 
equipment but the building owner has decided to have us include the one occupied tenant space as a part of 
our scope of work so that the entire building be upgraded.  The price does go up a little bit.  Do you need the 
total for the work?  Thanks!

Michelle

From: Building Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 11:21 AM
To: Michelle Perkins
Cc: Chris Pirone
Subject: Re: FW: FW: 659 Warren Avenue Portland

Michelle, was this a "phase II" of the fire permit, or a complete change from the original plan?  According to the 
permit, you were stating your cost of work to be $7700...does that change with this "revision?"

>>> Michelle Perkins <MPerkins@cunninghamsecurity.com> 9/19/2013 9:55 AM >>>
Good morning! Attached are the revised plans for the 659 Warren Avenue Building fire, which we received the 
permit for and are now adding the remainder of the building. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Michelle

Michelle Perkins
Cunningham Security Systems
10 Princes Point Road
Yarmouth, ME 04096
207.846.3350 Office
207.846.6080 Fax
mperkins@cunninghamsecurity.com

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees 
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please 
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.   

From: Michelle Perkins <MPerkins@cunninghamsecurity.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 9/19/2013 11:30 AM
Subject: RE: FW: FW: 659 Warren Avenue Portland
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